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Dear Kristina 

 

I refer to your correspondence dated 17 April 2024 inviting the Department of Regional NSW – 
Mining, Exploration and Geoscience (MEG) to provide comments on the Seaham Quarry Project (the 
Project), submitted by Boral Resources Pty Ltd (the Proponent). 

MEG has reviewed the information supplied and notes that the Project does not involve the recovery 
of Scheduled Minerals identified under Schedule 1 of the Mining Regulation 2016. Accordingly, MEG 
has no further comment to make on this Project. 

MEG’s previous advice dated 27 June 2022 foreshadowing a condition of consent to provide annual 
production data to MEG is not required. 
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For further advice on this matter, please contact Giselle Carney, Senior Advisory Officer, Industry 
Advisory and Mining Concierge - Industry Development on 02 4063 6860 or 
mining.concierge@regional.nsw.gov.au. 

 

Sincerely 

 

Scott Anson 
Manager Industry Advisory and Mining Concierge 
Industry Development 
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration and Geoscience 

for 

Julie Robertson 
Acting Executive Director Strategy, Performance and Industry Development 
Department of Regional NSW – Mining, Exploration and Geoscience 

  


